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William Kelly

From: Brendt Munro <bmunro@altorcapital.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 December 2017 12:49 PM

To: Tapel Cafer

Subject: Cooloola Cove Property Trust Unit Certificate

Attachments: Mirtap Superannuation Fund Unit cert.pdf

Dear Tapel, 

 

Please find attached your Unit Certificate for your investment in the Cooloola Cove Property Trust. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Brendt 

 

 
Brendt Munro 

Director 

 

M: 0412 537 440 

E:  bmunro@altorcapital.com.au 

W:  www.altorcapital.com.au 

 
This email and any attachments may contain personal, confidential or legally privileged information including information subject to privacy legislation. 
Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived because this email may have been sent to the wrong address. If you have received it in error, please let us 
know by reply email, delete it and destroy any copies. You should only read, transmit or distribute the email if you are authorised to do so. Except 
expressly agreed to in writing, any advice, information or materials provided by any representative of Altor Capital is provided by Altor Capital as 
principal and does not create any fiduciary relationship between Altor Capital and the recipient of this email. 

 

 


